



**Судостроитель**: <u>GRAND BANKS</u> **Длина общая**: 64' 0" (19.51m)

**Год постройки**: 2005 **Ширина**: 19' 9" (6.02m)

Модель: Моторная яхта

**Цена**: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ

**Местонахождение**: United States

Купить **FREEDOM** — **GRAND BANKS** а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего **каталога яхт** вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.** имеет большое количество яхт в **собственном списке продаж**, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными **яхтенными производителями** по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **FREEDOM** — **GRAND BANKS** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

# ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	5
Основная информация	5
Размеры	5
Скорость, вместимость и масса	5
Размещение	5
Корпус и палуба	5
Информация о двигателе	5
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	6
64' Grand Banks 64 Aleutian RP Motor Yacht FREEDOM	6
Introduction	6
Recent Updates	6
Accommodations	7
Construction	8
Engine & Mechanical Equipment	g
Electrical Equipment	10
Exterior Equipment	11
Flybridge	12
Foredeck/Bow	13
Aft Deck/Cockpit	14
Pilothouse	14
Salon	15
Galley	15
Master Stateroom	16
Master Head	16
VIP Guest Stateroom, Forward	16
VIP Guest Head	17
Guest Stateroom / Convertible Office, Port	17

4th Stateroom / Crew Quarters, Aft	18
Interior	18
Remarks	18
Exclusions	19
Исключения	19
Отказ от ответственности	19
ФОТОГРАФИИ	20
Stern	20
Transom	20
Windlass	20
Foredeck	20
Foredeck	20
Sidedeck	20
Aft Deck	20
Flybridge	20
Flybridge Helm	21
Flybridge Helm	21
Salon	21
Salon	21
Galley	21
Galley	21
Pilothouse	21
Pilothouse Helm	21
Master Stateroom	22
Master Bath	22
Master Shower	22
Forward Guest Stateroom	22
Guest Stateroom	22
Guest Bath	22

Crew Quarters	22
Engine Room	22
КОНТАКТЫ	23
Контактная информация	23
Телефоны	23
Время работы	23
Адрес	23

## **ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ**

## Основная информация

Тип судна: Моторная яхта Модельный год: 2005

Год постройки: 2005 Страна: United States

## Размеры

**Длина общая**: 64' 0" (19.51m) **Длина по ватерлинии**: 59' 3"

(18.06m)

**Ширина**: 19' 9" (6.02m) **Трапы**: 24' 0" (7.32m)

## Скорость, вместимость и масса

**Водоизмещение**: 105000 Pounds **Вместимость воды**: 440 Gallons

Объем топливного бака: 2000

Gallons

## Размещение

Всего кают: 3

## Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass

## Информация о двигателе

Производитель: Caterpillar

# ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

# 64' Grand Banks 64 Aleutian RP Motor Yacht FREEDOM

FREEDOM is a stunning 2005 model Grand Banks 64 Aleutian RP. Three stateroom, three head layout plus 4th cabin or crew cabin, optional Caterpillar C-30's with low hours. Cruising speeds to 20 knots. Naiad stabilized, large covered aft deck with built-in seating, pilothouse interior access staircase to flybridge, custom port side pilothouse door as well as standard starboard door. Granite countertops and so much more. Extremely well cared for by her knowledgeable owners. Immaculate condition.

#### Introduction

FREEDOM has been maintained to the highest degree by her knowledgeable owners. Over the last few years, upgrades included complete replacement of deck and interior soft goods, refit of all electronics with new systems, all exterior teak refitted, new enclosure, entire teak bow railing custom refitted to create a seamless appearance above and beyond the Grand Banks standard, marble countertops, mini-mosaic shower tiles, upgraded exotic stone throughout the lower decks, custom wall panels, frosted glass skylight, and the list goes on. FREEDOM will not disappoint. FREEDOM features the optional Caterpillar C-30 engine package which will achieve a comfortable 20 knot cruise speed. She has two generators, Naiad Stabilizers and many mechanical options/upgrades. The stereo system has been upgraded to have Sonos throughout the boat utilizing mounted speakers and receivers (not Sonos speakers) - this includes the master stateroom, aft deck, living room, foredeck, aft deck, and flybridge. The system is app controlled and each area can have customized sound. Also, Apple TV and Satellite TV are connected to the TV. Throughout the interior is high-gloss teak, custom leather appointments, beautiful granite & marble stonework and teak & holly floors. FREEDOM is a STUNNING yacht!

## **Recent Updates**

- All new Simrad electronics on the Pilothouse and Flybridge 2017
- All new enclosures and covers 2017
- New Stidd chairs in Pilothouse and Flybridge 2017
- All bottom paint and teak, stripped and reapplied 2017
- New stereo equipment 2017
- Extension antennas were added for land WiFi and Cellular WiFi 2017
- Added teak stairs, closet, and storage in the crew quarters
- Installed a fiberglass rail on the aft roof to protect from rain runoff on the lower

aft seats

- Complete new interior: carpet replaced, tile in the showers, master room wall, new lights, new oven
- Paddle board bars installed on the hardtop
- Installed storage compartment in below the aft seat department
- Painted the engine rooms, with tool box storage added
- Rubber bow spray guard replaced with the mounted fiberglass rail
- All new canvas, including teak rails
- Replaced all engine batteries

#### **Accommodations**

Enter the salon from the aft deck to find an L-shaped custom-built settee covered in cream/sand colored ultra-leather to port and two comfortable custom chairs to starboard. The salon table is oval with a varnished top, inlay and custom stainless pedestal base. Almost every aspect of the decor has been updated and the resulting impression is that the boat is nearly new in appearance. She is fresh and clean throughout. There is a large flat-screen TV on a lift with 7-channel surround sound system, Apple TV and Sonos connection which is custom built into a teak cabinet. On the starboard side is a bar-style cabinet with glass/bottle storage and an icemaker. There are several bookshelves and display cabinets forward as well as a dedicated location for the entertainment equipment. Custom wool carpet is laid on top of the solid. The windows have both blinds as well as curtains. The doors are custom Freeman double-wide sliding doors which are linked to open as one door. The cockpit is on the same level as the salon which creates a very large open feeling of space connecting the inside and outside all on one level. Going forward to the U-shaped galley to port, there is plentiful preparation space on her tan and silver colored granite countertops. There are four Sub-Zero refrigeration/freezer drawers to starboard, a 4-burner electric cooktop facing forward, sink looks out the window outboard, and Miele appliances. Abundant storage is available in overhead lockers both forward and aft, as well as drawers and cabinets. There is a staircase in the aft starboard end of the galley which provides direct access to the flybridge. Just forward of the galley is the Pilothouse with doors both port and starboard for side deck access, a new dark blue Stidd helmseat, console with a complete electronics package and to port a removable custom dinette with two comfortable bench seats covered in updated ultra-leather. The dinette table is a classic yacht-style folding table with leaves on the forward and aft ends. The dinette has a custom built in teak settee forward facing aft with navigation storage above. The aft end of the dinette is built with a custom polished stainless steel hinge and folds down when not in use so that people can come and go from the port optional side Pilothouse doorway. The starboard door is immediately aft of the direct inside access to the flybridge and the staircase leading to the lower accommodations. As you reach the bottom of the curved teak staircase going below you are greeted with a generous landing. This area is one of the special features designed into this particular 64 Aleutian.

The landing leads to the 3rd guest stateroom or office and has easy access to the day head as well as the private head for this cabin. There is a triple sliding pocket door which closes off this landing area and converts to an excellent third cabin leaving just one panel of the door for access. The desk folds against the aft bulkhead and the couch can be set up as either a large single berth or as a large queen-sized berth along the port hull side. The doors are designed to set into a fixed position and then the one slider allows people to come and go from the room as a stateroom. This execution is exceptional and the converted space truly works well as both a spacious landing as well as a large private stateroom. The companionway stretches forward to the VIP quest stateroom with a gueen island berth, custom marble shelves and custom entertainment center with television. There is en suite head with a stall shower, again custom ice blue marble countertops and custom teak cabinetry. Going aft to the full-beam master stateroom, there is a king-size bed with night stands, walk-in closet and custom matching cabinets both port and starboard. All cabinets have custom marble countertops. The windows feature linen blinds. There is a custom entertainment center. There is an en suite head with custom marble countertops and a shower with a custom marble bench. The berth is surrounded by curved teak walls and curved cabinetry nightstands on both sides of the berth. There is a chair rail along the forward bulkhead which is satin varnished teak below the rail and leather of a matching saddle color on the walls above the rail. The chest of drawers on both sides of the cabin are stacked and have a beautiful curved front as well as the custom ice blue marble used throughout the Yacht. Polished stainless steel oversized port lights are mounted into the hull above each of these cabinets provide natural light, ventilation and more. There is a hidden safe in the walk in hanging locker which is also cedar-lined. The carpet is custom wool carpeting and with the same saddle color to match the satin varnished teak interior and keep a clean natural appearance to the interior of the Yacht. Walking aft to port into the en suite master head are custom glass handle faucet fixtures, more of the bright marble, as well as a sink and plenty of storage cabinets in the vanity. The shower has a tiny marble mosaic of ice blue tiles slowly transitioning to a very subtle agua hue. There is a comfortable marble seat in the shower and a bi-fold glass door. Engine room access as well as emergency exit from the master is through a custom door in the aft bulkhead of the shower. Just forward of the master is a companionway locker with stacked full-size household washing machine and separate dryer units.

#### Construction

- Bulkheads, (3) watertight
- Epoxy barrier undercoat
- Full length keel extends below running gear
- Gel-coated fiberglass with cross-linked PVC foam core
- Hand laid fiberglass
- Hull structural grid, fiberglass and foam
- Hull, solid fiberglass below and cored above waterline

- Hydrex<sup>™</sup> resin skin coat in hull lamination
- Molded quarter guard with stainless steel rubrails
- Rubber bow waterline splash guard was replaced with molded fiberglass guard
- All Bottom paint and teak was stripped and reapplied

## **Engine & Mechanical Equipment**

- Twin Caterpillar C-30 1,550hp diesel engines with 1,615 hours
- Naiad stabilizer system
- (2) PTO's for stabilizer
- Steering with power assisted hydraulic
- Sea Star power steering pump
- (4) MarineAir chillers
- Ball valve on thru hulls above waterline, bronze
- (2) Bilge pumps, manual
- Bow thruster, hydraulic
- Drip pans under engines
- Engine controls, single lever throttle and gear shift controls, dual station, electronic, with engine synchronizers electronic and walk around plug in remote control station
- Engine raw water intake strainers
- Engine room access soft patch from salon
- Engine room sound insulation
- Engine room faucet, freshwater
- Engine room with non-skid rubber matt
- Exhaust system, sea water cooled, underwater complete with bypass and bypass muffler Fire extinguisher, with engine shut downs, generator, damper controls and override control
- (2) Fuel filters, Racor™ water separators on each engine and one for generator
- Fuel manifold system with (1) AC and (1) DC transfer pump
- (4) Fuel tanks, fiberglass, baffled
- 110V Oberdorfer fuel transfer pump
- 24V Oberdorfer fuel transfer pump
- Gas/water separator installed on generator's exhaust system
- Propellers, nickel-aluminum-bronze, dynamically balanced
- Rudders, cast bronze
- Stainless steel safety rails in engines
- Seacocks, Groco™ Safety Seacocks on engine raw water inlets
- Shafts, high tensile Temet
- Shaft logs with dripless shaft seals and spare seals on shaft
- Sole, engine room
- Struts, bronze with rubber bearings
- Head Hunter pump 24V, 100V

- SEAGULL IV water purification system
- Water tanks, stainless steel, painted
- Watermaker prep
- WiFi cameras

## **Electrical Equipment**

- (2) Onan e-QD Generators with soundshield, 21.5kW and 13.5kW; port 1,268 hours, starboard 1,350 hours as of Dec 2017
- Transformers with updated electrical protection, safety & clean power, 2012
- Category 5 wire pulled throughout boat for computers
- Xantrex Inverter 4,000-watt
- Panasonic intercom
- AC/DC distribution panels
- Air horn, dual trumpet, Kahlenberg, 24 volt
- Air conditioning, chilled water with reverse cycle and individual stateroom control
- Alarm and Indicators system, dual station, w/Engine low oil pressure, High Coolant temperature, Bilge pumps On, High Bilge Water, Generator On, Loss of Cooling Water, Engine Room Lights On, Lazarette Lights On
- Alternator, each engine 24Volt
- · Ammeters, AC
- Batteries, AGM glass mat, with FRP boxes, lids and straps, 2 x 8D engine starting,
   6 x 8D for house, replaced August 2017
- 1 x 2D for generator
- Battery charger, automatic, 100 amps 24 volt
- Battery charger, automatic, 30 amps 12 volt
- Battery condition indicator
- Battery switch, disconnect
- Battery switch, emergency paralleling with momentary switch
- Bilge pumps (4), automatic, DC
- Bonding system
- Carbon monoxide detector in sleeping areas and salon
- DC converters 24-12 Volt, 40-amp
- (2) Electrical breaker panels; (1)-240/110 located in fwd stbd salon including inverter remote, generator start/stops, air conditioning master control; (1)-24V/12V panel located at the fwd stbd pilothouse adjacent to staircase going below
- Engine room blowers, DC, Delta-T
- Engine room lights, AC fluorescent with diffusers
- Engine room lights, DC, LED
- Engine start/stop, two stations
- Entertainment system
- Freshwater system pressurized, AC

FREEDOM — GRAND BANKS Страница 11 из 23

- Freshwater system pressurized, DC
- Helm outlet, DC at each station
- Holding tank aeration system to minimize odor
- Holding tank tank level indicators
- Holding tank, direct discharge pump, DC, with Y-valve to toilets
- Holding tank, gray water with discharge pump, DC
- Oil Change Kit, DC
- Outlets throughout with GFCI protection, including galley, engine room & heads
- Rudder Angle indicator, DC
- Shore power inlet, 50 AMP aft, (2) Glendinning Cablemaster™ with 75 ft cable
- Shore power inlet, fwd, (2) 50 AMP
- Washer and dryer Asko full size separate units, stacked, replaced 2017
- Water heater, 20USG, AC, replaced 2017
- Windshield wiper control, electronic, includes intermittent control

## **Exterior Equipment**

The swim platform has an integral swim ladder and comfortable curved fiberglass staircases to both port and starboard. The large custom transom door leads directly from the platform into the 4th cabin/crew's quarters for private access. There are stainless steel and white paneled rail gates between the cockpit and the swim platform boarding area. The settee cushions are recently upgraded and the custom teak cockpit table is large enough to accommodate dining for eight. There is also a custom frosted glass skylight mounted into the center settee providing natural light to the 4th cabin below. The cockpit itself is very spacious and covered by the full fiberglass bridge extension with lighting. A stainless steel ladder to access the bridge directly from the cockpit is located forward to port. The wide walkaround side decks have teak decking throughout with oversized oval stainless steel railings, side gates with doors and just two steps up to the Portuguese bridge. There is plentiful storage along the front of the Portuguese bridge and double doors swing open to the large foredeck. Forward of the Portuguese bridge are two large settees with cushions facing the bow with storage underneath and dorade boxes providing air flow into the below decks accommodations. Windlass controls for the oversized Lofrans windlass which has all chain and plow anchor, as well as a clutch-operated electric winch back-up anchor. Two adjacent storage lockers compliment the pulpit with washdown and line/fender storage. All teak rails and bow teak floor have covers to protect from outside elements.

- Aft deck table
- Aft enclosure, roll-able, detachable, with zippers in white Sunbrella fabric & one clear vinyl window port, starboard & aft
- Anchor chain locker, divided for rope & chain
- Anchor chain locker, self-draining
- Anchor platform, fiberglass with pulpit, double stainless steel rollers

**Андрей Шестаков** ShestakovYachtSales.com

- · Anodes, zinc, shaft and hull
- Bulwark caps, varnished teak
- Bulwark doors
- Removable chocks and mooring cleats, stainless steel
- Cleats, fender, pop-up
- Decking, teak, epoxy bonded at cockpit
- Dinghy chocks, teak or stainless steel
- Dorade vents, chrome
- Engine room vents, Delta T<sup>™</sup> air demister
- Flagpole with holders, bow and stern
- Foredeck lockers, port & starboard
- Foredeck settee, molded with storage under
- Freshwater washdown
- Grab rails, stainless steel
- Non-skid, Awlgrip, side & forward cabinhouse deck & hardtop
- Portuguese bridge with lockers & access doors to foredeck
- Rail gates, port & starboard
- Rubrail, heavy-duty vinyl with stainless steel insert
- Rubrail, stainless steel striker plate on fiberglass
- Safety rails, stainless steel with intermediate rail on flybridge & forward of Portuguese bridge
- Searchlight, remote controlled dual stations
- Skylight hatches with screens and blinds in staterooms
- Windlass, horizontal, duel chain rodes, hydraulic dual station with remote
- Windows, tempered glass, fritted, bonded, flush installation

## **Flybridge**

The Flybridge is accessed from a ladder at the aft deck or from a staircase inside the Pilothouse with an oversized, watertight stainless steel deck hatch. There are 2 L-settees with 2 fixed tables positioned aft of the helm station. The helm station has 2 new STIDD helmseats, full console, chart table with storage. The hardtop enclosure has clear glass panels on all sides and there are large covered sidedecks as well. Aft end of the hardtop is the grill and locker storage station. Aft end of the flybridge are the oversized stainless steel crane, dinghy mount and locker-style storage.

- Simrad electronics, 2017
- Ultra-leather flybridge cushions, 2017
- EZ2CY four-sided enclosure, 2017
- (2) Teak-grated tables
- Simrad Autopilot
- Trim tab indicators
- Bow thruster control, hydraulic

- Simard IS 125, speed/depth/wind
- CAT gauges
- ICOM M60S VHF
- Chart Table
- Kahlenburg duel trumpet horns
- Compass
- Courtesy lights, LED
- Davit, electro-hydraulic 1,300-lb with hydraulic rotation, upgraded to polished stainless
- Door to pilothouse, tinted plexiglass with stainless steel hinges & latches
- (2) Helmseats, Stidd Admiral Low Back with deluxe chrome package, adjustable, 2017
- Radar arch, molded fiberglass
- Settee, molded fiberglass
- Steering wheel, stainless steel, teak rimmed
- WiFi cameras and outside speakers
- Bars for surf and paddle boards

### Foredeck/Bow

- Bulwark caps, varnished teak
- Bulwark doors
- Removable chocks & mooring cleats, stainless steel
- Cleats, fender, pop-up
- Decking, teak, epoxy bonded at cockpit
- Dinghy chocks, teak and stainless steel
- Dorade vents, chrome
- Engine room vents, Delta-T air demisters
- Flagpole with holders, bow & stern
- Foredeck lockers, port & starboard
- Foredeck settee, molded with underseat storage
- Freshwater washdown
- Grab rails, stainless steel
- Non-skid, Awlgrip, side & forward cabinhouse deck & hardtop
- Portuguese bridge with lockers & access doors to forward deck
- Rail gates, port & starboard
- Rubrail, heavy duty vinyl with stainless steel insert
- Rubrail, stainless steel striker plate on fiberglass
- Safety rails, stainless steel with intermediate rail on flybridge & forward of Portuguese bridge
- Searchlight, remote controlled, dual stations
- Skylight hatches with screens and blinds in staterooms
- WiFi cameras

- Windlass, horizontal, dual chain rodes, hydraulic dual station with remote
- Windows, tempered glass, fritted, bonded, flush installation
- Wing doors, port & starboard
- Outside speakers

## Aft Deck/Cockpit

- Teak decking
- Custom high gloss teak aft deck table
- (5) Custom leather backed Director Chairs
- Ladder to Flybridge
- Tether remote control outlet
- Teak steps to swim platform, port & starboard
- Swim Ladder
- Freshwater Shower, hot & cold
- Removable hoop railing, aft
- Courtesy lights, LED
- Dinghy cleats, pop-up from swim platform, stainless steel
- Settee, molded fiberglass with cushions & underseat storage
- Transom compartment for shore inlet
- Transom door, hinged
- Transom gates, fiberglass with stainless steel railing, port & starboard
- WiFi cameras

#### **Pilothouse**

Electronics were completely replaced in 2017 with two screens, with the Simrad 17" touch screen with Black Box at each station. All GPS, weather, engine information, radar and AIS goes through the screens of your choice. They were flush mounted. Also, the auto pilot on the bridge was replaced with the newer AP 25 - although, the auto pilot can be controlled through the screens.

- Simrad Autopilot
- Simrad Depth & Speed
- Sirius Weather Integrated
- Rudder angle
- Trim tab indicator
- ICOM VHF
- Computank Tank Tender
- Fuel Transfers system
- ITT Jabsco Spotlight
- Naiad MultiSea II Stabilizers with upgraded fins

- Port and starboard pilothouse Freeman<sup>™</sup> Doors (starboard door is standard; port door is option upgrade with folding settee for easy entry)
- Power steering
- Steering wheel, stainless steel with teak rim
- CO2 Detectors
- Fireboy Engine Room Fire System
- Delta-T demister system
- Interior Lighting converted to LED
- Eclipse 2730-A
- Compass with light
- Dinette, raised with maple inlaid teak table and settee
- Electronic circuit breaker panel (DC)
- Electronics console, overhead, teak
- Electronics equipment dashboard wrapped with Ultraleather
- Helmseat, Stidd Admiral Low Back with chrome package, 2017
- Overhead Electronics Console (with additional electronics breakers)
- Staircase to flybridge with lighted steps, teak
- Staircase to forward cabin, teak with lighted steps
- Windows, opening with screens, port & starboard

#### Salon

- Double doors, Freeman<sup>™</sup>, aft deckhouse, sliding
- Settee with storage
- Salon Hi-Lo table, custom high-gloss teak at settee
- End tables at both sides of settee
- Chairs, Barrel (2)
- Teak round table between barrel chairs
- U-Line Icemaker with wine storage in cabinet, aft starboard
- Sony Flatscreen TV on pop-up lift, aft port
- Bookshelves, forward
- (2) Windows, opening, with screens
- Roman shades throughout
- Engine removal soft patch

## **Galley**

- Granite countertops with backsplash guard & varnished teak fiddles
- (4) SubZero refrigerator/freezer drawers to starboard
- 4-burner glass solid surface cooktop
- Custom stainless steel top for Miele cooktop
- Exhaust blower

- Miele Convection oven
- Sink, stainless steel double bowl
- Faucet, single lever, pull-out head with hose
- Miele dishwasher
- Garbage disposal
- Overhead lockers, forward & aft
- Custom glass storage
- Custom teak & holly sole

#### **Master Stateroom**

- King Island berth with plentiful drawer and locker storage below
- (2) Night stands
- (2) Cantalupi reading lamps
- Custom Marble tops on dressers
- Matching breakfront
- Custom bulkhead
- 7.1 Surround Sound System
- TV cabinet, recessed with jack outlet
- Pioneer Elite 140 WX7 surround sound
- 40-watt (5) channel amplifier
- Walk-in Cedar Closet
- Emergency escape hatch with stow-away ladder
- Power curtains at opening ports

#### **Master Head**

- En Suite Head
- Shower with Mosaic tile basin & glass door
- Custom marble bench in shower
- Shower with drain pump
- Thermostatically controlled shower mixer
- Custom Marble Countertop
- Sink, undermounted
- Water Works faucet
- A/C in Head
- Head Hunter Toilet
- Exhaust Fan
- Teak and Holly Sole

## VIP Guest Stateroom, Forward

FREEDOM — GRAND BANKS Страница 17 из 23

- Queen Island berth with under drawer storage
- Headboard
- (2) Cantalupi reading lamps on swing arms
- White Marble top on dresser
- Hanging locker, cedar-lined
- Teak TV cabinet with jack outlet
- Samsung 38" Thin Flat TV
- Sony speakers
- Hatch with blind & insect screen

#### VIP Guest Head

- En suite Head with separate stall shower
- Shower with seat
- Shower with drain pump, DC
- Thermostatically controlled shower mixer
- Countertop, Granite with undermounted sink
- Faucet, 3-hole basin mixer for sink
- Grohe fixtures
- Head Hunter Toilet
- Exhaust blower

## **Guest Stateroom / Convertible Office, Port**

As you reach the bottom of the curved staircase going below, there is an enormous landing area that offers a feeling of expansive space. To port is a hidden gem, with multiple sliding pocket doors that open to reveal an excellent 3rd cabin or private office.

- Large upper & lower berths; also lower berth converts to queen or settee
- Upgraded mattresses
- Reading lamps
- Night table, teak with drawer
- Hanging locker
- Folding Desk with custom leather wall above
- Sony TV Wega 20
- Alpine Stereo with power booster
- Sony speakers
- Central Vacuum
- Whale manual bilge pump
- CO2 Detector

Андрей ШестаковТелеф он: +7(918)465-66-44ShestakovYachtSales.comandrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

## 4th Stateroom / Crew Quarters, Aft

This is a private area with private access, great for children, additional guests or crew.

- (2) Berths, upper and lower
- Custom transom door, access at aft deck
- Escape ladder and hatch for crew
- Raritan crew head with sink & shower with glass foor
- Holding tank
- Work bench
- Teak blended closet
- Freezer
- Teak floor

#### **Interior**

- High-gloss varnish finish (exquisite)
- Bulkheads, Formica<sup>™</sup> teak, wallpaper and leather
- Cabin doors, raised panel with lock sets
- · Cabinet furniture, teak-faced
- Carpet, staterooms and salon
- Countertops, Granite, color "Giallo Topazio"
- Dimmer switches in salon, galley and staterooms
- Drawer slides
- Drawers, teak, raised panel
- Fabrics, Softgoods, customer selected package with Interior Decorator
- Grab rails, teak and stainless steel fittings
- Hardware, stainless steel and chrome
- Headliner, fabric panels, removable
- Lighting, Xenon, DC
- · Reading lights at each berth
- Outlets, AC
- Pre-wire for Phone and Ethernet
- Sole, solid teak and maple in galley, pilothouse and heads
- Steps with rubber traction strips
- Toilets, Head Hunter
- Window covers, lower deck
- Window shades, main deck

#### Remarks

FREEDOM is a stunning 2005 model Grand Banks 64 Aleutian RP. Three stateroom,

FREEDOM — GRAND BANKS Страница 19 из 23

three head layout plus 4th cabin or crew cabin, optional Caterpillar C-30's with low hours. Cruising speeds to 20 knots. Naiad stabilized, large covered aft deck with built-in seating, pilothouse interior access staircase to fly bridge, custom port side pilothouse door as well as standard starboard door. Granite countertops and so much more. Extremely well cared for by her knowledgeable owners. Immaculate condition. Northern-kept Yacht.

#### **Exclusions**

- Art, to include: paintings, lamps, sculptures, door decorations
- Tools
- Kitchenware, to include: pots, pans, plates, glasses, silverware

#### Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

#### Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

# ФОТОГРАФИИ

Stern	Transom
Windlass	Foredeck
Foredeck	Sidedeck
Aft Dool-	Fb -lb -u!-d
Aft Deck	Flybridge

Flybridge Helm	Flybridge Helm
Salon	Salon
Galley	Galley
Galley	Galley Pilothouse Helm

Master Stateroom	Master Bath
Master Shower	Forward Guest Stateroom
Guest Stateroom	Guest Bath
Crew Quarters	Engine Room

## **КОНТАКТЫ**

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

## Контактная информация

Email: Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

## Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

## Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - Воскресенье: Закрыто

**21:00** EDT

## Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004